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Administration 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. 
 
13th October 2008. 

RE:- WWDL FOR BLARNEY REF NO.D0043-01. 
Additional information in Response to Notice in accordance with Regulation 
18(3)(b) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 –  
 

Dear Ms Donlon, 
I refer to your e mail  of the 10th October 2008 concerning above. The following is a copy of the 
revised maps B4-01 and B5-01 as requested .A CD is also included with the maps in both the pdf 
and autocad  formats. 

I trust the above answers the queries you have raised 

The attached electronic copy is a true copy of all data submitted 

Yours sincerely, 
 
 
___________________________ 
Valerie Hannon 
A/Senior Executive Scientist 
Environment Directorate 
 
 
 
List of Attachments 
 
 1.  2 no. B4-01 map revised for D0043-01 Secondary Discharge points hard copy  
 2.  2 no. B5-01 map revised for D0043-01 Storm Water Overflow points hard copy  
            3. 1 electronic copy in attached CD with maps in pdf and autocad format  
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